



HARDHOLDER – SEPTEMBER, 2003

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB, INC.

BUFFALO CREEK GUN CLUB MEETING MINUTES September 9, 2003

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:11PM.
- 2. A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the July minutes as presented in the Newsletter.

3. TREASURER'S REPORT

- The club's checking account balance is \$20,123.58.
- Mountain View Waste was paid for 3 months' service in 2002 and 6 months' service in 2003; service has been satisfactory.
- Freight charges for shipping the sound system components have been paid.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Treasurer's report as presented.

4. **MEMBERSHIP REPORT**

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept Carl Snyder, Art Zeise, Bill Brown, Richard Westfall and John Trantanella as new members.
- The application of Graham Clough will remain pending until he sends his NRA ID number, and the application of Dennis Kazmierzak will remain pending until he attends a board meeting.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Membership report as presented.

5. **NEWSLETTER REPORT**

- 188 newsletters were sent out in July; none returned.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Newsletter report as presented.

6. **ARMORER'S REPORT**

- The 6 new Rock River AR-15 's have been assembled (with some difficulty) from the separately delivered uppers and lowers. They have excellent sights, the castings are topnotch, and all proved very accurate when tested. They will need some weights added.
- Kent Beach spent hours cleaning moisture from the club rifles after the Prone Slow Fire Clinic, most of which was fired in the rain.
- Jon Coppenbarger is authorized to purchase additional 20 round magazines for the club rifles.
- WORKBOND OPPORTUNITY: The club's AR's must be thoroughly cleaned before the end of October. Contact Kent Beach.
- At Sportsmen's Warehouse Kent has found the same style rifle case as Bushmaster supplies for sale at just under \$20.
- WHOEVER CONTACTED KENT BEACH ABOUT WEB SLINGS PLEASE CALL KENT AGAIN!
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Armorer's report as presented.

7. CLINIC REPORT

- 34 participants and 13 coaches showed up for the Prone Slow Fire Clinic. Rain made things difficult for shooters and coaches, but all participants completed the course of fire successfully.
- Mike Walton notified the board that he will not serve as Clinic Exec next year; he will continue to load the ammunition for the clinics.
- Mike Walton will prepare a revised Clinic Procedure package documenting requirements and procedures for running the clinics.
- The board discussed options for rotating clinic responsibilities among a larger number of volunteers.
- The current arrangements for storing the club's rifles are satisfactory and will be continued.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Clinic report as presented.

8. <u>SILHOUETTE REPORT</u>

- On July 26 and 27th the Teddy Roosevelt match drew a good turn-out in good weather. Bob Snyder and Steve Hawkes were the match winners.
- The match on August 10th drew only 8 shooters; Bob and Steve were the winners again.

9. **HIGHPOWER REPORT**

- A motion was made, seconded and passed to appoint Jon Coppenbarger as High Power Exec to replace Vince Carroll.
- Heidi Bickel gave an extensive report on the achievements of the Colorado High Power Rifle Team at Camp Perry. (The individual and team awards are too numerous to review in these minutes, but a detailed report will be published in January in the CSSA's Colorado Shooting magazine.)
- Jim Starr will mail the financial report for the Regional matches to the Treasurer. All NRA and CMP forms and fees have already been sent in.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the High Power report as presented.

10. **JUNIOR REPORT**

- Jim Starr has temporarily ended Junior practices at Ft. Morgan; the kids are back in school.
- Starr reports that some Junior funds need to be transferred back into the General Fund; he will contact the Treasurer in that regard.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Junior report as presented.

11. RANGE OFFICER'S REPORT

- Darrell Evig will submit the request for moving dirt to the Forest Service before the next meeting.
- The Fall work-party on Sept. 27th will start at 8:00am.
- Dan Gabel has repaired the broken pulleys on the target stands. In the future they will need to be lubricated regularly.
- One of the new range flags and one large bag of target pasters are missing from the target house.
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Range Officer's report.

12. **SMALLBORE REPORT**

• Registration forms for the 2003-2004 Winter League season have been mailed. The first shots for record will be fired during the first week of October. Anyone interested who

<u>3</u>

- has not received the mailing should contact Mike Walton by phone or email (bigbadgerboy@yahoo.com).
- A motion was made, seconded and passed to accept the Smallbore report as presented.

13. OLD BUSINESS

- The back-ordered sound system components have been delivered.
- NOTE: The range will be closed on October 30th and 31st while the Colorado State Patrol practices.

14. **NEW BUSINESS**

- A member reported an incident, which occurred on the range on August 5^{th,} involving several members, possible safety violations, and other unacceptable behavior. Dan Gabel has contacted those involved and reported to the board. A letter regarding safety and range conduct will be sent to all involved.
- Jim Starr requested that all 1" spotters be reserved for Rattle Battle practice. They should be replaced by orange golf tees.
- Jim also requested that the club purchase 6 corrugated plastic target boards and foam backing material to test a more durable target design.
- Mike Bevelhimer announced that he will resign as President in December. The board appointed Mike to head the Nominating Committee.

A motion was made and passed to adjourn at 9:22pm.

BCGC 2003 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

September 27 FALL WORK-PARTY

October 5 80 SHOT .30 CALIBER STATE CHAMPIONSHIP

October 12 SMALLBORE SILHOUETTE (Steve Hawks * 970-532-3432)

November 16 BAILEY CHALLENGE (Hunting Rifles Only)

Ed Harvey Match results

Classification/Name	Standing SF	Sitting RF	Prone RF	Prone SF	<u>Aggregate</u>	<u>Place</u>
<u>Expert</u>						
Dan Gabel	87	89.01	85	182.02	443.03	
Michael Jordan	90.01	89	91.01	182.01	452.03	1st EX
Sharpshooter/Marksman						
Dave Cottrell	92	84.01	96.01	181.04	453.06	Match Winner
Greg Hawke	60	30	60	104	254	
Matt Hess	87	92.01	76	142.02	397.03	
Jeff Monroe	62	50.01	62	168.01	342.02	

Don Riddle	86	91.01	84	148.02	409.03	
James Riddle	85	90.01	86.01	183.05	444.07	1st SS/MK

NOTICES

- 1. The remaining 2003 Work Party Date is September 27. The work party starts at 8:00 AM.
- 2. Wanted to Buy Savage 340's and Springfield 840's in all calibers. Contact Kent Beach at 303-279-2668.

Have a complaint, suggestion or question – contact a club officer.

President	Mike Bevelhimer	303-816-9002
Vice President	Norm Austen	303-467-9757
Secretary & Smallbore	Mike Walton	303-757-4304
Treasurer	David Glater	303-987-3950
Membership Chairman	Dan Gable	303-429-8041
Newsletter Editor	Jack Gaynor	303-721-0742
Junior Executive	Jim Starr	303-466-2525
Silhouette Executive	Steve Hawks	970-532-3432
C.M.P. Coordinator	Kent Beach	303-279-2668
Range Officer	Darrell Evig	303-838-3679
Assistant Range Officer	Stuart Behrens	303-816-2996
Clinic Coordinator	open	
Highpower Executive	Jon Coppenbarger	719-392-7535
Director at Large	Perry Welch	303-697-0955
Club Archivist	Kerry Walker	303-766-3310

The next meeting will be held at the home of Kent Beach, 13959 W. Cedar Place, Golden, CO. on Tuesday October 14, 2003 at 7:00pm.